Grant Robertson

Minister of Finance Associate Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage

Minister for Sport and Recreation

- 8 NOV 2017

Grace Haden
fyi-request-6670-4d9aab32@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Grace Haden

Thank you for your Official Information Act request received by the former Minister of Finance
on 9 October 2017. You requested (verbatim):

“1.the authorities signed by the minister of finance to set up Tamaki regeneration
limited 2. all documentation which discusses the need to set up Tamaki regeneration
limited along side Tamaki redevelopment company limited.

3. dacuments relating to the setting up of THA GP limited as a subsidiary of Tamaki
redevelopment limited and the subsequent setting up of the limited partnership Tamaki
housing association LP .

4. all research and notes which relate to Tamaki housing association LP and
discussing the implications of crown owned assets being controlled by a Limited
partnership and its legal status as a crown entity .

5. On 14 and 15 April 2016 Tamaki redevelopment company limited was removed as a
share holder of Tamaki regeneration limited , please provide all documentation which
facilitated the removal and the reinstatement of Tamaki regeneration limited and please
advise what the actual share registry of the crown owned enterprise Tamaki
regeneration limited shows.

6 please provide directives which facilitated the removal of the names of the minister of
housing and minister of finance on 31 march 2017 from the share registry .

7 Tamaki redevelopment company limited is listed as the ultimate holding company of
Tamaki regeneration limited yet it holds 0 % of the shares please provide all
documentation that shows that the ministers are aware of this and have approved this .
8 Please provide all documents which allow for delegation of authority from the minister
of finance and show who it was delegated to and what the terms and limitations of the
delegation was in terms of being able to set up companies in the name of the minister
of finance.

9 documents which show that the constitution of tamaki regeneration was approved by
the minister of finance”

I do not hold the information you have requested, which is advice received by former Ministers.
Consequently, | have asked the Treasury to respond to your request.

The Treasury will consider your request as quickly as possible.

Yours sincerely

on Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance
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